

MINUTES OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 13, 2023 28 S DRAKE AVE CLAYCOMO, MISSOURI 64119

Those in attendance is Chairman Terry Bradich, Trustee Larry Barrera, Trustee Renee Hoppe, Trustee David Jett, Village Clerk Melody Wymore, and Police Chief Matt Coonce

Chairman Bradich called to recess the Budget Meeting of February 6, at 7:00. Trustee Barrera motioned to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Jett. All yeas, motion carried.

Chairman Bradich Called the Regular Meeting of February 13, 2023, to order at 7:00.

Trustee Barrera led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Bradich congratulated the Kansas City Chiefs on their Super Bowl victory.

Trustee Jett motioned to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 23, 2023, seconded by Trustee Hoppe. Roll call, all yeas. Motion carried.

Trustee Barrera motioned to approve the Payment of Bills for January 19, 2023, through February 9, 2023, seconded by Trustee Jett. Roll call, all yeas. Motioned carried.

OLD BUSINESS

Police Chief Coonce advised that new radios were installed in police units, and all are operational as of February 9, 2023. Chief Coonce also announced "Coffee with a Cop", coming up on Friday, February 24, 2023, from 10:00 AM-11:30 AM. The event will be held at Ma & Pa's Kettle.

Chairman Bradich advised of 2 stray dogs taken into the kennel at Public Works. Mike will reach out to Liberty Animal Shelter by the end of the week. The cost to move them to Liberty Animal Shelter is \$110.00, per dog.

Chairman Bradich happily informed us that the water main break on Longfellow is finally fixed! The water main break on Munger has been temporarily repaired. The pipe line unit will be

making a more permanent fix to the break on Munger. Trustee Jett questioned the sidewalk repair on Bryant. Chairman Bradich advised that it will be repaired/replaced when the weather is conducive to pouring concrete. The homeowner on Bryant has been informed and is fine with the arrangement.

NEW BUSINESS

A resident inquired about the number of vehicles allowed for sale at the new car lot on Munger. Police Chief Coonce said his recollection was 7 vehicles allowed for sale. Unsure about number of parking places for employees and customers. Chief Coonce advised of his intention to meet with the owner.

A resident asked about the holes in the streets created by Ervin Cable Construction and when they would be repaired. Chairman Bradich advised that when the weather warms up, they will be addressing the holes and applying new asphalt. Road District patched the hole at the stop sign on Longfellow and Eugenefield.

Police Chief Coonce walked through the Claycomo Police Annual Report 2022. Total reports for 2022 were 596.

Chairman Bradich stated on Fire Chief Shaumeyer's behalf, that the Fire Fighter's Pancake Day will return on April 8, 2023, at the Community Building. They have enlisted Criss Cakes to provide this year's breakfast.

Village Clerk Wymore shared that the part time court clerk has given notice and her last day will be February 17, 2023. They will be posting for her replacement.

Public Works shared that there was a need to hire a plumber to repair the water fountain in City Hall. They were able to snake the pipes and repaired the pressure. Police Chief Coonce and Village Clerk Wymore commented on how thrilled the staff is with the repair.

Zoning Board gave handouts to the board.

Trustee Barrera was thankful for the COVID information and said that it will make things easier moving forward with the budget.

Chairman Bradich would like the next Budget Meeting to be on Wednesday, February 22 at 5:00 pm.

Chairman Bradich advised that the tables were all checked over by Public Works (screws & bolts tightened, etc.). Trustee Jett commented on how great the floor looked in the Community Building.

Chairman Bradich informed of the ongoing Budget Meeting.

Resident asked about the tall grass at Mildred Keeney Memoria that would be taken care of soon. There is no reason to go into executive meeting.	l Park. Chairman Bradich advised
Chairman Bradich motioned to recess the regular meeting of Fe Trustee Jett. All yeas. Motion carried.	bruary 13, 2023, seconded by
Village Clerk Melody Wymore Chairman of	the Board Terry Bradich